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VIA E-MAIL

December 8, 2020
Mr. George H. Carrothers
P.O. Box 334
Long Lake, NY 12847
RE: Agency Enforcement File E2019-0070

Tax Map Parcel 25.016-1-5

Town of Long Lake, Hamilton County
Dear Mr. Carrothers:
In a phone conversation with Agency staff on November 25, 2020, you stated that you
are not prepared to appear remotely before the Agency’s Enforcement Committee at the
proceeding on the above-referenced enforcement matter at the Agency’s December 10-
11, 2020 meeting. Further, you discussed your preference to appear before the
Enforcement Committee in person with staff, which is not possible at this time due to the
Agency’s precautionary coronavirus protocols.
A postponement on this matter is granted until spring 2021 to allow you to appear in
person, if possible. Please note that the Agency’s protocols may still require meetings
to be conducted remotely at that time.
Agency staff will contact you in the spring to discuss rescheduling of this matter.
Sincerely,
/s/Christopher E. Cooper

Christopher E. Cooper
Counsel
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